

1. Faculty committees of the Senate

j. Information ~~and Computer Resources~~

- i. **Duties.** To aid ~~Information Technology Systems (ITS), IT Planning and the University Librarian~~ in the formulation of general academic computing policy and in the development of academic computing services. ~~To incubate and recommend ideas to optimize information resources for instruction and research.~~ To serve as liaison between ~~ITS, the library,~~ faculty, and students.
- ii. **Membership.** Seven faculty members and one student member (to be nominated by the President of the Student Government Association). The Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, the Director of Institutional Research, ~~the deans of the College of Arts and Sciences, College of Health and Human Resources, Cameron School of Business, Watson School of Education and Graduate School,~~ ~~the University Librarian~~ and the ~~Chief Information Officer~~ shall be ex officio non-voting members.

Deleted: Technology

Deleted: Academic Computing

Deleted: services

Deleted: To advise the Director of Computing and Information Systems in the allocation of academic computing resources

Deleted: the Academic Computing Center

Deleted: ,

Deleted: the schools and college

Deleted: ,

Deleted: Director of the Computing and Information

Deleted: Systems